JAID) BROADCASTING CORPORATION

AM — FM — TV
1255 E. 17th Street, P. O. Box 2008 — (208) 522-5100
IDAHO FALLS, IDAHO 83401

June 29, 1976

Mr. Carl W. Dabelstein
8209 West 78th Street
Overland Park, Kansas 66204

Dear Mr. Dabelstein:

This letter is to confirm your reception of KID-TV on the night
of June 16, 1976. I show a slight discrepency in time. You
indicated you watched a "Mr. Mac" commercial at 8:56 p.m. CDT,
and our log indicates that this spot was ran at 7:59:50 p.m. MDT.
There is about 4 minutes defference, but I have no doubt that
you picked us up briefly at that time.

Thank you for the reception report, and I am sorry we have ran out
of KID stations for you to pick up.

I notice you are a HAM Radio Operator. You may be interested to
know that I have worked Kansas on 2 meters with 20 watts and a
pair of 5 element yogles during skip conditions.

Have a nice day.

Sincerely,
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D. Khalil Jones
Chief TV Engineer
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